

RE: Hi.

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2017 11:47:09 -0400
Attachments: Action Items_Sept 14_v2.docx (29.84 kB)

Hi Deputy,

For further context on the discussion this morning attached are the Action Items from today's meeting.

Ok to share these with the broader group?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September 14, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Hi.

Also, TBS indicated that the TB meeting for the Provincial Support Agreement will be moved from the Tuesday the 26th to Monday the 25th due to TBS being called to Estimates.

Let me know if you want to chat, but I don't think you need to call Gadi – he was seized that this needed to be resolved asap.

Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September 14, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Hi.

Hi Deputy,

A number of issues have still not been resolved, but the main issue is that OPG has indicated that the provincial support agreement as drafted won't meet the accounting test (according to EY). Gadi mentioned to OPG that it has already been signed, but that they will have to go back and reopen it. OPG and OFA are meeting right now on the issue.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Hi.

Hi. Can you send me the details. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>

Date: Thursday, Sep 14, 2017, 8:55 AM

To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>

Subject: Hi.

Breakfast Club was sub-optimal.

Suggest that you get a download, might need you to ring Gadi this afternoon.

Sorry.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)